
1      Form A: Manufacturer 

1.01        Product Life Cycle Overview 

A. Provide a detailed life cycle overview/matrix for all proposed software and hardware components including              

appliances, servers, gateways and telephones including the following: 

1. Date originally released 

2. Will you guarantee support for all components proposed for a minimum of: 

a. Five Years _____ yes _____ no 

b. Seven Years _____ yes _____ no 

c. Ten Years _____ yes _____ no 

3. Expected/planned end of sale date 

4. Expected/planned end of support date 

1.02        Industry Ranking 

A. Provide an overview and supporting third party literature of where the Manufacturer and their solutions /                

applications rank in key industry metrics such as. 

1. Financial strength 

2. Market share 

3. New product offerings and research and development 

4. Distribution network 

5. Total cost of ownership 

6. Gartner Magic Quadrant ranking. 

B. Distribution Network 

1. How many Distributors does the Manufacture have in the following: 

a. 100 Mile radius of Arkansas City _________ 

b. State of Kansas _________ 

c. Nationally ___________ 

1.03        Formal Manufacturer System Administration and Maintenance Training/Certification 

A. The Owner may require access to formal manufacturer training and certification to support the system and                

advance applications requested in the RFP. Please provide a list of available classes including cost, course                

description, location, and prerequisites. At a minimum, the Owner expects the following levels of training will be                 

required: 

1. System Administration/Configuration and Maintenance/Diagnostics for the following: 

a. Telephone System 

b. Integrated Messaging System 



c. UC Applications 

B. Formal Training Credits 

1. Does the manufacturer or respondent offer any credits that the Owner can apply to the cost of any of                   

the training classes? 

a. If yes, how many credits are included? 

b. What is the dollar value of each credit? 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 Form B: Technology 

Note: Depending on the specific solution proposed by the vendor, some questions in this form may not apply. Please mark                    

any questions that do not apply as “NA” so that the school district has confidence that you have addressed every item within                      

these forms. 

2.01        Core System 

A. Provide an overview and supporting literature describing the redundancy/resiliency and survivability capabilities             

of the proposed solution including: 

1. Call Control 

2. Integrated Voice Messaging 

B. How many total appliance/servers are required to support the telephone system call control, integrated voice                

messaging, unified communications and contact center applications? 

C.     Network Diagram: Provide a diagram showing overall telephone network configuration including: 

1.     Call control appliance/servers 

2.     Application servers 

3.     Gateways 

D. Provide the quantity of network connections by location that are required to connect the core telephone                 

system, remotes, and all peripheral equipment (excluding telephones) to the data network. 

2.02        SIP Trunks 

A. Has the proposed SIP trunking been tested and certified to be compatible with AT&T, SIP service? 

B. Please provide a list all SIP Telco service providers that the proposed system has been tested and certified by. 

2.03        E911 

A. Provide an overview of the E911 solution including: 

1.     What types of notification are supported? 

2.     How many of each type of notification can be distributed when an E911 call is made? 

3. If an E911 call is dropped, how is an inbound call to the ELIN number that was presented to the PSAP                      

routed? 

4. What is required from a database, records, networking and dial plan perspective to allow the ELIN to be                   

automatically updated when a phone is moved from one jack location to another? 

2.04        Active Directory Integration 

A. The Owner prefers to manage the system utilizing MS Active Directory (AD). Please provide an overview of the                   

system management functions that are accessible utilizing an AD integration such as the following. 

1.     Add a new user’s telephone and voice mailbox. 

2.     Change a user’s telephone number. 

3.     Change a user’s name. 



4.     Change a user’s VM password. 

5.     Update the system telephone directory. 

6.     Enable access to applications such as Unified Communications and Conference and Collaboration 

B. The preference is to allow users to access the advance applications utilizing their AD login credentials.  

1. Provide an overview and explanation of the method and ability of the proposed system to support                 

integration with the Owners network applications: 

2.     Integrated Voice Messaging 

3.     Unified Communications 

2.05        Integrated Voice Messaging with Google Email Planform 

A. Provide an overview and product literature of the capabilities and features of the proposed Integrated Voice                

Messaging system including any enhancements. 

B. Where is the voice message stored? 

C. How are message delivered to the Google email inbox? 

1.     What format is utilized? 

2.     What is the size of 1-minute voice message? 

D. What level of synchronization is provided for the following: 

  Message Status Synchronized Y or N 

   UM/MW 

Desktop 

email 

client 

Mobile 

email 

client 

UC 

Desktop 

Client 

UC 

Mobile 

Client 

Visual 

VM 

client 

Retrieval 

Method 

TUI             

Desktop email client             

Mobile email client             

UC Desktop Client             

UC Mobile Client             

Visual VM client             

  

2.06         Unified Communications 

A. The Owner utilizes Google for Education and the Hangouts application to support several unified               

communication (UC) applications such as presence, instant messaging, collaboration and video conferencing. Other             

than the limitations associated with voice calling and messaging externally, the Google application meets the               

District’s basic requirements. 

B. Provide an overview and product literature of the capabilities and features of the proposed solutions ability to                  

provide voice integration with Google for Education and Hangouts . 



C. The Owner has a need to communicate with parents and students via Short Message Service (SMS) or text                   

messaging. Those who use text messaging have found that it is the most effective and efficient way to reach parents                    

and individual or groups of students. Most are using free web applications or their personal cell phones. 

1. Does the proposed solution offer any options which will allow the Owner to communicate directly from                

an integrated telephone system UC/ Google for Education or Hangouts applications and SMS services? 

2. Please provide details and associated cost. 

D. Provide an overview/matrix of the UC licensing bundles available on the proposed solution and integration                

options with Google for Education and Hangouts. 

E.     What desktop and mobile operating systems are supported? 

1.     Desktop 

a. Apple IOS 

b. Microsoft 

c. Chromebook 

2. Mobile 

a. Apple 

b. Android 

c. Cromebook 

2.07        Telephones 

A. Provide a list of all proposed telephones along with product literature for each phone that includes items such                  

as: 

1.     Picture 

2.     Feature list 

3.     Fixed button description 

4. Display resolution 

2.08        Virtual Server Specifications 

A. The Owner’s VMware infrastructure is a basic free license system. If necessary to support the telephone system,                  

please provide all licensing and minimum requirement to support any of the system’s facilities for call control,                 

integrated messaging system, and/or applications. 

B. Please list all items supported, resource requirements for each, and limitations or advantages of running them in                 

the VMware environment. 

C. Provide specifications for all virtual servers required to support the proposed systems: 

1.     Telephone Systems 

2.     Integrated Messaging System 

3.     Unified Communications 



4.     Mobility 

5.     Call Accounting 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 Form C: Vendor 

3.01        Installation Methodology 

A. Provide a description of your company’s approach for implementing multi-phase projects of this size and scope                 

over a period of 6 to 12 months. 

B.    Provide an overview of your organizations general implementation process including: 

1.     Project management and overall project tracking 

2.     Database collection for all voice systems and applications 

3.     Equipment configuration and deployment 

4.     Connections to existing Nortel telephone network 

5.     Application deployment 

6.     Training 

7.     Cutover 

3.02        Training Materials 

A. Please provide a list of the training assets that will be available to the Owner such as: 

1. On-line system admin and maintenance training 

2. On-line end user training for: 

a. Telephones 

b. Contact Center Agents and Supervisor PC Desktops 

c. Integrated Voice Messaging 

d. UC 

e. Mobility 

f. Conference and Collaboration 

3. Courseware booklets and quick reference guides and videos. 

3.03        Testing 

A. Provide manufacturer-recommended installation/acceptance test plan for all proposed products and           

applications. 

B.    Provide sample of your pre and post cut testing and verifications procedures and processes. 

3.04        Owner Responsibilities 

A. Provide a list of any items/resources that the Owner will be responsible for providing for all aspects of the                   

project including: 

1. Implementation 

2. Warranty 



3. Maintenance 

3.05       Assumptions 

Provide details of any other assumptions taken in preparing your response to the RFP. 

3.06        Respondent and Subcontractor Qualifications, Support Capabilities & References 

A. Information about the Respondent 

1.     Company name _____________________________________  

2.     Legal name (if different) _______________________________  

3.     Years in business ____________ 

4.     Number of years selling systems like the proposed solution ____________ 

5.     Contact Names 

a.     Primary  

b.     Secondary 

6.     Contact Phone Numbers 

a.     Primary  

b.     Secondary 

7.     Contact email addresses 

a.     Primary  

b.     Secondary 

8.     Full mailing address  

9.     Number of full-time employees ____________ 

10.  Number of technical/installation personnel who will be dedicated to the project __________________ 

11. Names and titles of personnel who would be providing the training for the equipment in this project (attach                   

listing of experience with similar projects) 

_______________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________ 

12. Name of person who would be project manager for this project (attach listing of experience with similar                  

projects) 

_______________________________________________________________ 

13.  Dun and Bradstreet Number 

a.     Respondent: _____________ 

b.     Voice Manufacturer: _____________ 



c.     Other Manufacturer: _____________ 

3.07        Qualification and Requirements 

A. The company submitting the proposal shall be the Prime Contractor. If more than (1) company is involved in the                   

installation, training, and/or support after installation, the Prime Contractor assumes responsibility for all other              

companies involved. 

B. The response shall include a statement from all involved company’s agreeing that the configuration shall work as                 

specified and that all company’s shall work under the Prime Contractor to resolve any configuration or                

interoperability problems during the installation process at no additional cost to the Owner. Write statement below. 

3.08        Experience and Existing Customers 

How many similar systems has the Respondent sold/installed? 

A. In the area: _______ 

B. Statewide: _______ 

C. Nationwide: _______ 

D. K-12 Clients________ 

3.09        References 

All Respondents must provide a minimum of three installation and three maintenance references using the reference                

format provided below. The references should be similar in scope and size to the Owner’s project and demonstrate the                   

following: 

A. At minimum, one of the three references should be deployed in a multi-site environment. 

B. References should demonstrate that the Respondent has extensive knowledge of all equipment proposed and              

has at least (1) year of experience with the same system(s) in the same environment. 

C. References may be contacted – please verify information before submitting. Use the format below for all                

references. 

D. Reference 1: 

1.     Organization Name  

2.     Address  

3.     Type of Business  

4.     Contact Person  

5.     Telephone Number 

6.     Email Address 

7.     Dates of Installation  

8.     Description of System 

9.     Number of Lines/Ports/Jacks 

10.  Number of Networked Locations  



E. Reference 2: 

1.     Organization Name  

2.     Address  

3.     Type of Business  

4.     Contact Person  

5.     Telephone Number 

6.     Email Address 

7.     Dates of Installation  

8.     Description of System 

9.     Number of Lines/Ports/Jacks 

10.  Number of Networked Locations  

F. Reference 3: 

1.     Organization Name  

2.     Address  

3.     Type of Business  

4.     Contact Person  

5.     Telephone Number 

6.     Email address  

7.     Dates of Installation  

8.     Description of System 

9.     Number of Lines/Ports/Jacks 

10.  Number of Networked Locations  

 

3.10       Subcontractors / Partners Used for Any Purposes 

Failure to disclose subcontractors / partners may lead to disqualification. Include separate sheet(s) labeled              

“Subcontractors/Partners,” if necessary. 

Business Name Years Exp. Function 

_________________________ ________ _________________________ 

_________________________ ________ _________________________ 

_________________________ ________ _________________________ 

_________________________ ________ _________________________ 

A. References for Subcontractors/Partners 



1. Include below (3) references for EACH subcontractor. (Duplicate this page if needed for multiple               

subcontractors.) Again, preference shall be given to Respondents with references for implementations at             

organizations most similar to the Owner. 

2. Subcontractor References may be contacted – please verify information before submitting. Utilize the              

format below for all subcontractor references. 

B. Subcontractor Reference Format 

1.     Organization Name  

2.     Address  

3.     Type of Business  

4.     Contact Person  

5.     Telephone Number 

6.     Email Address 

7.     Dates of Installation  

8.     Description of System 

9.     Number of Lines/Ports/Jacks 

10.  Number of Networked Locations  

3.11        Telephones Service After Installation 

A. How many service personnel trained in maintaining the proposed systems does Respondent employ in the               

Owner’s area? Please indicate location closest to the Owner. 

1.     Trained Service Personnel: ________ 

2.     Location: _____________ 

B. Provide the address of Respondent’s service center(s) closest to the Owner: 

1.     Company ________________________________________ 

2.     Address _________________________________________ 

3.     Telephone Number ________________________________ 

C. What is your guaranteed remote response time for an emergency? 

D. What is your guaranteed on-site response time for an emergency? 

E. Telephone System Alarm Monitoring 

1.     What hardware is provided? 

2.     What (if any) access to the Owner’s data network is required? 

3.     What is monitored? 

4.     How are alarms monitored: 

a.     During normal business hours? 



b.     After hours and holidays? 

5.     What happens when an alarm is reported: 

c.     During normal business hours? 

d.     After hours and holidays? 

F. Parts Depot 

1. Provide name and address of the company that is responsible for maintaining replacement parts for the                 

proposed systems. 

a.     Company ________________________________________ 

b.     Address _________________________________________ 

c.     Telephone Number ________________________________ 

2.     What critical component parts are kept in stock at this location? 

3.12        Project and Maintenance Team 

A. Provide names, titles, resumes, and training certificates of the installation project team members who you               

anticipated could be assigned to this project. 

B. Provide names, job titles, and training certificates of service personnel who you anticipate could be assigned to                 

the Owner after installation. 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 Form D: Exceptions and Clarifications 

4.01        Exceptions to the RFP 

A. Provide the paragraph number(s) for all items that you take exception with and provide an explanation / reason                  

for the exception. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



5 Form E: Cost Worksheet and Bill of Materials 

5.01       Hard Copy of Completed Cost Worksheet 

5.02 Bill of Materials  

A. Show part numbers, quantities, unit cost, extended cost and total cost for all proposed hardware, software                

and labor. 

  

 


